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Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut

Director, Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

REFERENCE: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-30-
Operating License No. DPR-72
Organizational Changes

Dear Sir:

This is provided to formally notify your office of organizational change. which
have been informally described to members of your staff. A revised Technical
Specification Change Request will also be provided in the near future.

The 0ff-Site Organization described in Change Request No. 55, Revision 2, has
been modified as follows:

a) The Nuclear Operations Training Manager now reports to the Manager, huclear
Support Services.

b) The Nuclear Operations Administrative Manager now reports to Nuclear Opera-
tions Controls.

The\BR?Sitsag:ganization described in Change Request No. 51, Revision 2, has
been modif y identifyinga second Technical Support Services Superintendent,

reporting to the Nuclear Plant Manager, responsible for Security.

The 0ff-Site changes were made to reduce the number of persons reporting to the
Assistant Vice President, Nuclear Operations, thereby allowing him to be more
effective in managing Florida Power Corporation's nuclear program. The On-Site
change w>- made to increase the attention being given to Security by FPC/CR3
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Additionally, beginning July 6, 1981, M». W. A. Cross will be assuming the role of
Manager, Nuclear Licensing. All future correspondence with the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission will be over Mr. Cross', Dr. P, Y. Baynard's (Manager, Nuclear Support
Services), or my signature.

Florida Power Corporation articipates these changes having a positive impact on FPC
operations.

John A. Hancock
ssistant Vice President
Nuclear Operations
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